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MEETING NOTICE - RESCHEDULED

TO: Members of the Committee on Energy and Commerce
FROM: Frank Pallone, Jr., Chairman
SUBJECT: Full Committee Organizational Meeting for the 117" Congress
Due to a delay in House passage of the resolutions electing members to the Committee on Energy
and Commerce, the Committee is rescheduling its virtual organizing meeting to Thursday, January 28,

2021, at 1 p.m. (EST), via the Committee’s WebEx video conferencing system. The Committee will
consider the following matters:

1. Welcome and opening remarks by the Chairman and Ranking Member;
Introduction of new members of the Committee;

2. Approval of the rules of the Committee for the 117" Congress;
3. Adoption of the six standing Subcommittees;
4. Announcement of the Democratic Subcommittee chairs and members; and
5. Announcement of the Republican Subcommittee ranking members and members.
For members only access, Committee staff will email WebEx access information before the
meeting. Only one staffer from each member’s office may also join this remote hearing as an
attendee. Each designated staff attendee should RSVP with his or her name and email address to Zach

Kahan, Deputy Director of Outreach and Member Services, at zach.kahan@mail.house.gov by no later
than 12 p.m. (EST) on Wednesday, January 27, 2021.

If you have any questions about this organizational meeting, please contact Jeff Carroll, Staff
Director, at (202) 225-2927 or jeff.carroll@mail.house.gov.

Currently the U.S. House of Representatives Office Buildings, as well as the U.S. Capitol complex, are closed
to the public. Official meetings of the Committee on Energy and Commerce, or its subcommittees, are
broadcast and available on the Committee’s website: www.energycommerce.house.gov.
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